

Jonak Mardi

Location : Belgrade, Serbia
Linkedin : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jmardi92>
Email : mardijonak@gmail.com

Senior Full Stack Developer

Whatsapp : +381 61 6429043
Telegram : @elifsofter423
Skype : <live:cid.9d2683c6b563d214>

SUMMARY

I am senior fullstack developer with over 9 years experience. I know well about React/React Native, Ton, Ton Chain, Solidity, Rust, Smart Contract, DApp, Web3, Node, Golang, Java, Spring Boot, Django, Laravel, Ruby on Rails. Also, I have strong knowledge about clouding services like AWS, Azure, Google Firebase. I also very familiar with Rest APIs, Mysql, MsSQL, SQLite PostgreSQL, MongoDB, AWS DynamoDB.

SKILLS

React, Node, Func, Ton, Solidity, Rust, Golang, Smart contract, Ethereum, ERC-20, Spring Boot, Django, Flask, Express, Laravel, Swift, LoopBack, MySQL, SQLite, Go, C#, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, DynamoDB, AWS, AzureDB. Git, Slack, CI/CD, Linux system

EXPERIENCE

Senior FullStack Developer

Dexoma

2022.2 – 2023.12

UKRAINE-REMOTE

- Consult with project managers, business analysis and development teams on development and business plans.
- Provides strategic and technical assistance to Management on architectural strategies by evaluating approaches and alternatives.
- Tested website and performed troubleshooting prior to deployment.
- Worked with team members for making NFT marketplaces and made Smart Contracts for MFTs and marketplace for P2E
- React, Node, Ton Network, Func, Smart Contract, Solidity, Rust, Ruby on Rails, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, RestAPI, Git, JIRA, SLACK

FullStack Golang Developer

Ybour Soft

2019.9 – 2022.1

ROMANIA · REMOTE

- Managing a team of 4 developers
- Working on integration with REST API based company's gateways and third party software
- Working in Agile environment using scrum methodology
- Golang, Node, Solidity, Web3.js, dApps, Drupal, MySQL, REST API, GIT, JIRA, Docker, Linux

Frontend Developer

FUNCTIONUP

2016.5-2019.6

DENMARK · REMOTE

- Getting Requirements, Analyzing the Requirements
- Single-handedly building front-end and the back-end of many sites.
- Migrated a legacy application from Struts 2 to Spring framework using Spring Core and Spring MVC, for UI JSP
- React/React Native, NodeJS, MySQL, GIT, PHP, Laravel

EDUCATION

IT Academy

Master of Technology (MTech)

2014-2017

Computer Science

Bachelor's degree

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Teamwork and communication
Creative problem solving
Analytical thinking

STRENGTHS

Time-management

Able to divide my time in the most optimal way possible.

Life-long Learner

Never stop learning and always seeking to improve myself. Curious about new possibilities and taking action to explore them.

Patient and Flexible

Aware that the learning curve is different for everyone and find the best way for me.

LANGUAGES

English: C1